
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

November 03, 2020 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 
2nd Floor Conference Room 

 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
1. Scheduled Public Comment-Mike Conrads on Behalf of MMLA 

  

Minutes 
2. October 06, 2020 Minutes 

3. October 20, 2020 Minutes 

  

Consent Agenda 
4. Motion to accept as information the October 2020 payables to include General Fund in the amount 

of $667,963.06, TSPLOST in the amount of $200,276.21, SPLOST in the amount of $213,246.45, 

General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $30,793.32 and the October 2020 financials. 

  

Time Certain 
 

11:00 AM Planning Commission 
  

Planning Commission New Business 
5. Kiersten Lurer, on behalf of Verizon, is requesting conditional use approval to locate a 

telecommunications tower on 149.6 acres located on Paxson Dairy Road (Tax Parcel 007-

026) 

6. Chadwick H. & Ana R. Spinks are requesting a Zoning Map Amendment for 31.39 acres 

located on Eatonton Highway, from Agricultural (AG) to General Commercial (C2)(Tax 

Parcel 046-00SB) 

  

New Business 
7. Purchase of Extrication Equipment 

8. Purchase of New Vehicles 

9. Purchase of New Patrol Vehicles 

10. County Manager Report 

11. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
12. Potential Litigation  

- 1 -



- 2 -Item1.



Madison-Morgan Lodging Association

 100% of Our Taxed* Members Support This Request

Lodging Business   Address City

Brady Inn 250 N Second St Madison

Burnt Pine Plantation 1161 Blackwell Rd Newborn

Days Inn 2020 Eatonton Rd Madison

Deerfield Inn & Suites 2080 Eatonton Rd. Madison

Farmhouse Inn 1051 Meadow Lane Madison

Firefly Bed & Breakfast 3071 Atlanta Hwy Madison

Hampton Inn 2012 Eatonton Rd Madison

Holiday Inn Express 1041 Ramada Lane Madison

James Madison Inn 260 W Washington St Madison

Kirby House 877 S Main St Madison

Quality Inn 2001 Eatonton Rd Madison

Red Roof Inn 1972 Eatonton Rd Madison

Southern Cross Guest Ranch 1670 Bethany Church Rd Madison

Super 8 2091 Eatonton Rd Madison

* The Hard Labor Creek State Park is exempt from Ad Valorem tax and not considered a party to this request.

- 3 -Item1.



October 06, 2020 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, 

MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION.   

 
MEETING WAS HELD ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Philipp von Hanstein, Vice-Chair Ben Riden, Jr., Commissioners 

Ronald H. Milton, Donald Harris and Andy A. Ainslie, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Procurement Director Mark Williams, County 

Attorney Christian Henry and staff member Kim Cox.       

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and 

Invocation. 
 

AGENDA APPROVAL 
  

Motion made by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Milton to approve agenda 

with the following addition:  Executive-Personnel.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MINUTES 
September 01, 2020 Minutes 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Milton to approve the 

September 01, 2020 minutes as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

September 15, 2020 Minutes 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve the 

September 15, 2020 minutes as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

  

CALENDARS 
County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed October-December 2020 calendars.  

  

CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to accept as information the September 2020 payables to include General Fund in the 

amount of $450,866.93, TSPLOST in the amount of $115,937.22, SPLOST in the amount of 

$53,028.06, General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $279,848.41 and the September 

2020 financials. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve the consent 

agenda as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR FUNDING FROM THE LAND AND WATER 

CONSERVATION FUND 

Procurement Director, Mark Williams, presented a resolution to apply for a grant from Land and 

Water Conservation Fund to fund 50% of the cost to rehabilitate the tennis courts on College 

Drive. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Milton to approve the 

resolution to apply for funding from the Land and Water Conservation Fund (2020-RES-009). 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT 

County Manger, Adam Mestres presented a monthly overview of Morgan County government's 

current projects and/or issues.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Public comments were made by: 

Gary Savage, Morgan County Resident 

Eric Joyce, City of Madison Council Member 

 

- 4 -Item2.



October 06, 2020 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

GINNY VANOOSTROM IS REQUESTING CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL FOR AN 

ACCESSORY DWELLING ON 9.18 ACRES LOCATED AT 5361 SANDY CREEK 

ROAD (TAX PARCEL 009-023). 

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner, presented a conditional use approval for an accessory dwelling on 

9.18 acres located at 5361 Sandy Creek Road.  The request is being made by property owner 

Ginny Vanoostrom.  Cooner stated the applicant is requesting an accessory dwelling in a barn on 

the property, which has a non-profit event facility located on the property as well.  The applicant 

remodeled an old store on the property a few years ago into a house, but no one has lived there.  

Vanoostrom wishes to live on the property but does not want to live in the remodeled store due 

to its location to roadway and intersection.   

 

The proposed floor plan is 800 square feet, which meets the ordinance.  The applicant plans to 

have the driveway come off Sandy Creek Road.  The Planning Commission was concerned about 

the accessory dwelling meeting the ordinance requirement that the primary and accessory 

dwelling share a single electrical meter.  This was due to the proposed distance between the 

buildings.  The applicant stated the accessory dwelling location could be moved to accommodate 

this requirement. 

 

The Planning Commission voted 6-1 to recommend approval of the conditional use with the 

condition that the primary and accessory dwelling must share electrical. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed proponents to speak: 

No one spoke in favor of the requested text amendment. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed opponents to speak: 

No one spoke against the requested text amendment. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the request 

for the accessory dwelling, subject to the following conditions:  the electrical meter must be 

shared between the primary and accessory dwelling, the driveway must come off of Sandy Creek 

Road and the accessory dwelling will not be tied to the event facility.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

JONATHON YATES, ON BEHALF OF DIAMOND COMMUNICATIONS, IS 

REQUESTING CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL TO LOCATE A 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER ON 153 ACRES LOCATED AT 4831 EATONTON 

HIGHWAY (TAX PARCEL 055-043). 

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner, presented a conditional use request to locate a telecommunications 

tower on 153 acres located at 4831 Eatonton Highway from Johnathan Yates on behalf of 

Diamond Communications.  The application is for a 250’ tall cell supporting tower on Eatonton 

Highway near Ponder Pines Road.  The applicant stated the tower is necessary to improve 

wireless coverage in the area.  Documentation submitted with the application addresses FFA 

approval, wind speed and coverage map.  The applicant noted construction would take 

approximately sixty days and traffic to the site would be for maintenance eight to ten times per 

year.   

 

The Planning Commission noted the poor cell service in many areas of the county and voted 

unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use application for a telecommunications 

tower. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed proponents to speak: 

Applicant, Johnathan Yates spoke in favor of the request. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed opponents to speak: 

No one spoke against the requested text amendment. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the 

telecommunications tower conditional use request as presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

REDEEMER CHURCH OF MADISON IS REQUESTING CONDITIONAL USE 

APPROVAL TO CONSTRUCT A PAVILION ON 80.94 ACRES LOCATED AT 1900 

BETHANY ROAD (TAX PARCEL 045-024). 

- 5 -Item2.



October 06, 2020 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Redeemer Church of Madison is requesting a conditional use approval to construct a pavilion on 

the adjacent 80.94-acre property at 1900 Bethany Road, formerly known as Hilsman’s Dairy that 

was purchased in 2018.  They are requesting to construct a 24’x48’ pavilion by one of the ponds.   

 

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use 

application for a pavilion on 1900 Bethany Road. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed proponents to speak: 

No one spoke in favor of the requested text amendment. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed opponents to speak: 

No one spoke against the requested text amendment. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Milton, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the 

conditional use to construct a pavilion at 1900 Bethany Road as presented.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

CROWN RIDGE HOMES, LLC IS REQUESTING CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL 

FOR AN ACCESSORY DWELLING ON 2 ACRES LOCATED AT 2652 SANDY CREEK 

ROAD (TAX PARCEL 026-141D). 

Crown Ridge Homes, LLC is requesting a conditional use approval to include an accessory 

dwelling in a garage on a 2-acre parcel located at 2652 Sandy Creek Road.  The primary dwelling 

for this location is under construction and although the builder is the applicant, the house has 

already been sold to a family from Atlanta.  The accessory dwelling will be for the applicant’s 

in-laws, who are also moving here with the family.  The square footage for the accessory dwelling 

meets the ordinance and there will be a shared driveway.   

 

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the conditional use 

application for an accessory dwelling at 2652 Sandy Creek Road. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed proponents to speak: 

No one spoke in favor of the requested text amendment. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed opponents to speak: 

No one spoke against the requested text amendment. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the 

conditional use for an accessory dwelling at 2652 Sandy Creek Road as presented.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

 

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT IS REQUESTING A TEXT 

AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 7.26 TRANSMISSION TOWERS OF THE MORGAN 

COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE. 

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner, stated they are requesting a text amendment to Chapter 7.26 

Transmission Towers.  There are three proposed changes: 

1.  Title change from Transmission Towers to Telecommunications Towers 

2. Change the maximum height of towers from 250’ to 300’ 

3. Allow R and LR districts telecommunication towers up to a height of 300’ as a 

conditional use following design review by and receipt of a building permit from the 

Director. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed proponents to speak: 

No one spoke in favor of the requested text amendment. 

 

Chairman von Hanstein allowed opponents to speak: 

No one spoke against the requested text amendment. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to approve the text 

amendment to Chapter 7.26 Transmission Towers of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance.  

Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

- 6 -Item2.



October 06, 2020 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Riden to exit regular session 

and adjourn.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Philipp von Hanstein, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

- 7 -Item2.



October 20, 2020 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, 

MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 
MEETING WAS HELD ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Philipp von Hanstein, Vice-Chair Ben Riden, Jr., Commissioners 

Ronald H. Milton, Donald Harris and Andy A. Ainslie, Jr. 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Procurement Director Mark Williams, County 

Attorney Christian Henry, and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and 

Invocation. 
 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve agenda with 

the following changes:  remove item #5 IT Camera Project and add Buckhead Right-of-Way 

Encroachment as item #5 under new business.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

RV HARDSHIP REQUEST-TERRY BOLES 

Terry Boles spoke before the Board to request an RV hardship.  Mr. Boles purchased property at 

2010 Riden Road, Madison on July 26, 2020.  He plans to rehab an old barn on the property into 

a barndominium.  In the past five weeks a well and septic system have been installed, concrete 

foundation poured and interior framing is underway.  Mr. Boles would like to move his RV travel 

trailer on the property to live in until the home is complete.  Boles stated, he currently lives a 

considerable distance from the property and needs to be close to his wife to care for her.  He also 

stated the project should be complete in 4-5 months. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the RV hardship 

request until April 30, 2021 and to remove the RV after project is complete on April 30, 2020.  

Unanimously Approved. 

 

AQUATIC CENTER REQUEST FOR FT POSITION 

Aquatic Center Director, Missy Mauldin is requesting an additional full-time position at the 

aquatic center.  Mauldin stated the position is needed for safety and scope of care to operate the 

aquatic facility.   

 

Currently, the facility operates with one full-time employee and several part-time lifeguards.  

Programming at the facility has developed and grown over time, providing services for infants, 

youth, adults, active older adults and continues to evolve. 

 

If approved, Mauldin will move one current part-time position to full-time creating a net budget 

increase of $23,459.40.  Therefore, a budget amendment for FY2021 will be needed as well. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Milton, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to approve moving one 

part-time position to full-time at the aquatic center and approve the FY2021 aquatic center budget 

amend increase of $23,459.40.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

IT PROJECT-ACCESS CONTROLS 

It Director, Trevor Giddens is requesting approval to upgrade keyless entry controls and 

equipment to county facilities to cover forty doors.  Giddens received three quotes and is 

recommending the low bidder, Sure Lock Technology for $38,883.00 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the quote from 

Sure Lock Technology for $38,883.00 for the access controls project.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

IT FIBER PROJECT 

The current fiber running from the county data center to other county buildings is dated and not 

able to push the amount of data needed.  Therefore, IT Director, Trevor Giddens is requesting to 

replace the dated fiber with new fiber to achieve the connection needed for faster connectivity. 

 

- 8 -Item3.



October 20, 2020 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Milton to approve the quote from 

Sure Lock Technology for $28,113.00.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

BUCKHEAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ENCROACHMENT 

Raul Rivera of 3990 Buckhead Road came before the Board to request a right-of-way 

encroachment easement.  In September 2020 Mr. Rivera had his property surveyed which 

revealed the right-of-way to be fifty feet.  The survey was taken to the planning and zoning 

department for approval and recording.  In October 2020 Mr. Rivera began construction on a 

fence using the approved survey.  After installing about 1,230 linear feet of posts, planning 

director, Chuck Jarrell informed Mr. Rivera the right-of-way was eighty feet, per a 1955 

document.  Since this was revealed Mr. Rivera stopped construction on the fence.  Rivera also 

noted that all recorded surveys located show a fifty-foot right-of-way. 

 

Mr. Rivera would like to continue his fence as originally planned and if given the right-of-way 

encroachment easement would apply the following conditions: 

1. The county can access the right-of-way without limitation. 

2. If the road is widened, the fence would be moved at Mr. Rivera’s expense. 

3. Mr. Rivera would maintain the right-of-way that has been encroached. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Milton, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to allow Mr. Rivera to 

finish his fence at the current fifty-foot right-of-way, providing a signed indemnity agreement is 

received from Mr. Rivera holding the County harmless and recorded with the deed due to the 

unusual and unique circumstances presented in this particular instance.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

PROPERTY TO BE DECLARED SURPLUS 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to declare the list of items 

presented as surplus.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

CONCRETE REPAIRS AT BILL WOOD PARK 

Funding was approved in the FY2021 budget to repair the sidewalk at Bill Wood Park around 

the main building.  The current concrete has been in place for over twenty-five years and has 

several cracks and tripping hazards. 

 

Three bids were received:  David Arienzo for $13,409.00, Solid Site Services, LLC for 

$18,592.80 and Concrete Constructors for $24,700.00.   

 

Motion by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to award the project to 

David Arienzo for $13,409.00.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION-PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE MORGAN 

COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell presented the Board with proposed changes to the Morgan 

County Development Regulations.  At a previous training work session, the Board asked 

planning staff how to curb some of the the county subdivision development, regarding road 

frontage, buffers, parcel splits and minimum lot size requirements.   

 

Jarrell is suggesting the following definitions to help with road frontage subdivision issues: 
 

 

- 9 -Item3.



October 20, 2020 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Definitions 

 

Development, Subdivision: The entire original parcel for which subdivision approval is requested, 

including all new parcels intended for development, community amenities, recreation facilities, streets, 

easements, right of ways and areas to be set aside as open space. 

 

One-lot Split: The subdivision of an original tract that creates no more than 2 lots, building sites, or other 

divisions (including the remaining portion of the original tract). Neither lot created under this exemption 

may be further subdivided except as a minor or major subdivision. 

 

Original Parcel: A contiguous parcel of land, recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Superior Court of 

Morgan County, as it existed immediately prior to the approval of any portion of the parcel being divided 

as a subdivision. 

 

Recombination: The joining of parcels, or portions thereof, of adjoining properties, including the joining 

of existing parcels of record, provided that additional parcels are not thereby created, and that all resulting 

parcels are in compliance with the provisions of the zoning district in which it is located. 

 

Subdivision: The division of land into two (2) or more parcels for sale, lease or development. 

 

Subdivision, Agricultural: A form of subdivision design which requires larger parcels to facilitate a range 

of agricultural activities with or without a residence. 

 

Subdivision, Conservation: A form of subdivision design which concentrates lots, houses, streets, utilities 

and related development activities on the more suitable, and less environmentally sensitive, areas of the 

site, thereby preserving the steep slopes, wetlands, unsuitable soils, stream corridors and otherwise 

environmentally sensitive areas in a natural or undisturbed state. The net density of the development is 

equal to or less than that of traditional subdivision design, but the lot sizes are smaller in order to preserve 

the environmentally sensitive areas in dedicated, perpetual open space. 

 

Subdivision, Major: A division of an original parcel that creates any number of new parcels involving the 

construction of a new street, stormwater drainage facilities, or the construction or improvement of public 

utilities that complies with all requirements of the zoning district in which it is located. 

 

Subdivision, Minor: A division of an original parcel that creates no more than three (3) new parcels, 

including the remaining portion of the original parcel, fronts along an existing County street and does not 

require the extension or widening of the street; require the construction of stormwater drainage facilities; 

or the construction or improvement of public utilities. No further subdivision of the original tract or 

resulting tracts from a minor subdivision will be permitted for one (1) year after the date of final plat 

approval. 

 

Subdivision, Private Street: A major subdivision in which the parcels are served by a street held in private 

ownership and not dedicated to the County. A private street subdivision must meet all requirements of these 

development regulations that apply to a “Major Subdivision,” except for dedication of the street rights-of-

way or easements and drainage structures and easements. 

 

Other items proposed in the changes include a minimum 33% open space for conservation 

subdivisions and a minimum 20 acres for agricultural subdivisions with a minimum lot width of 

500 feet. 

 

The Board will review the proposed changes over the next couple of weeks and discuss at a later 

date. 

 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION MORATORIUM  

Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell presented a proposed subdivision moratorium prepared by 

County Attorney, Christian Henry.  Jarrell stated with the proposed changes to the Morgan 

County Development Regulations, the Board may need to enact a subdivision moratorium until 

they adopt new language to the development regulations.  This would give the Board time to 

review the proposed changes and give Jarrell feedback on the proposal.  The moratorium would 

expire in ninety days or sooner if the Board adopts new language to the development regulations 

before the moratorium expiration date. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to adopt the temporary 

moratorium resolution on subdivision development for further review of the proposed changes 

to the Morgan County Development Regulations. (2020-RES-010).  Unanimously Approved. 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no public comments. 

- 10 -Item3.



October 20, 2020 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Riden to exit regular session 

and adjourn.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Philipp von Hanstein, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk        

- 11 -Item3.



- 12 -Item4.



- 13 -Item4.



- 14 -Item4.



- 15 -Item4.



- 16 -Item4.



- 17 -Item4.



- 18 -Item4.



- 19 -Item4.



- 20 -Item4.



- 21 -Item4.



- 22 -Item4.



- 23 -Item4.



- 24 -Item4.



- 25 -Item4.



- 26 -Item4.



- 27 -Item4.



- 28 -Item5.



- 29 -Item5.



- 30 -Item5.



- 31 -Item5.



- 32 -Item5.



- 33 -Item5.



- 34 -Item5.



- 35 -Item5.



- 36 -Item5.



- 37 -Item5.



- 38 -Item5.



- 39 -Item5.



- 40 -Item5.



- 41 -Item5.



- 42 -Item5.



- 43 -Item5.



- 44 -Item5.



- 45 -Item5.



- 46 -Item5.



- 47 -Item5.



- 48 -Item5.



- 49 -Item5.



- 50 -Item5.



- 51 -Item5.



- 52 -Item5.



- 53 -Item5.



- 54 -Item5.



- 55 -Item5.



- 56 -Item5.



- 57 -Item5.



- 58 -Item5.



- 59 -Item5.



- 60 -Item5.



- 61 -Item5.



- 62 -Item5.



- 63 -Item5.



- 64 -Item5.



- 65 -Item5.



- 66 -Item5.



- 67 -Item5.



- 68 -Item5.



- 69 -Item5.



- 70 -Item6.



- 71 -Item6.



- 72 -Item6.



- 73 -Item6.



- 74 -Item6.



- 75 -Item6.



- 76 -Item6.



- 77 -Item6.



- 78 -Item6.



- 79 -Item6.



- 80 -Item7.



- 81 -Item7.



- 82 -Item7.



- 83 -Item7.



- 84 -Item8.



- 85 -Item8.



- 86 -Item8.



- 87 -Item8.



- 88 -Item9.



- 89 -Item9.



- 90 -Item9.


	Top
	1.	Scheduled Public Comment-Mike Conrads on Behalf of MMLA
	MMLA Prop Tax Reduction Request

	2.	October 06, 2020 Minutes
	10-06-2020 BOC Minutes - DRAFT-Complete

	3.	October 20, 2020 Minutes
	10-20-2020 BOC Minutes - DRAFT-COMPLETE

	4.	Oct. 2020 Financials
	Oct. 2020 Financials 

	5.	Kiersten Lurer, on behalf of Verizon, is requesting conditional use approval to locate a telecommunications tower on 149.6 acres located on Paxson Dairy Road (Tax Parcel 007-026)
	Lurer 1
	Lurer 2

	6.	Chadwick H. & Ana R. Spinks are requesting a Zoning Map Amendment for 31.39 acres located on Eatonton Highway, from Agricultural (AG) to General Commercial (C2)(Tax Parcel 046-00SB)
	Spinks 1
	Spinks 2

	7.	Purchase of Extrication Equipment
	Extrication Equipment Request

	8.	Purchase New Vehicles
	New Vehicle Purchase Fy21

	9.	Purchase of New Patrol Vehicles
	Purchase of New Patrol Vehicles

	10.	County Manager Report
	11.	Public Comments on Agenda Items
	12.	Potential Litigation
	Bottom

